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From: manjinder.sehmi@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Sent: 26 September 2018 14:28

To: Planning

Subject: Planning application 6/2018/2170/FULL - 46 Lambs Close

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP GDP Order 2015)

District ref: 6/2018/2170/FULL
HCC ref: WH/255/2018 (Amended)
HCC received: 18/09/2018
Area manager: Manjinder Sehmi
Case officer: Manjinder Sehmi 

Location
46 Lambs Close
Cuffley
Potters Bar
EN6 4HD 

Application type
Full application 

Proposal
Erection of third flat on the Airspace of 2x existing Flats. 

Amendment
Amendment to application http://planning.welhat.gov.uk/plandisp.aspx?recno=88790&cuuid=1ED6ED9A-
DF40-4531-A944-EEFEF43DAA49 

Decision
Notice is given under article 18 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) 
(England) Order 2015 that the Hertfordshire County Council as Highway Authority does not wish to restrict 
the grant of permission. 

As previously recommended, there are no Highways objection to the proposal. This highway position
remains the same, as additional/revised information is to address an objection related to the loss of sunlight. 

Manjinder Sehmi

Date 26/09/2018

****Disclaimer**** The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and is intended for 
the addressee only unless explicitly stated. If you have received this message in error it must be deleted and 
the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are personal and not necessarily those of 
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Hertfordshire County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or received from 
Hertfordshire County Council may be intercepted and read by the council. Interception will only occur to 
ensure compliance with council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, 
or for the purposes of essential maintenance or support of the email system. 


